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HISTORY OF FRASER COMPANIES, LIMITED
by

In the Spring of 1873 a group of ¢olonists from Socotland arrived
at St. John, New Brunswick, on the 3.3, Castilia which was under the commend
of Captain John Brown. These colonists proceeded up the St. John River by
river boat and arrived at Kilburn in Vietoria County on May 13th, 1873,

Although lots of land had been arranged for this group of colonists,
they found that these were in the wilderness - two to seven miles from the
village of Kilburn, and as there were no modes of eonveyance, these settlers
were required to walk with their possessions to their land.

One of the lots which was the furthest distance from the St, Johmn
River had been allotted to Donald Fraser and there he walked and settled with
his family.

Times were bard for these settlers and some of them including Donald
Fraser and Alexander Matheson, in order to obtain sdditional cash by which to
feed their families, sought work and since the New Brunswick Rallwey Company
were constructing a railway up the St, John River, they obtained work with this
Company at a wage of 90 oents a day of 12 hours, '

The year following his arrival, Mr, Fraser started a sawmill on his
farm lot, which lot was in the settlement called Upper Kincardine. This sawmill
was what was known as a saw pit mill employing two men, Mr. Fraser on top of the

log and his helper underneath and produced approximately feet board :
of rough lumber in a 12 hour day, all sawn by hend.

Operating this saw pit mill was very hard and tedious work, without
mich chance of advsneement, so when Mr. Fraser heard in that same swmer of
1874 of an opening for a saw filer, the tradé that he had learned in Glasgow,
Scotland, at a water power mill at River de Chute a few miles down the St. John
River from Kilburn, he sccepted the position from Joe Porter, the owmer of the
mill. .

t

In the Spring of 1875, Mr. Fraser leased this sewmill from Mr. Porter
and purchased a few logs for sawing. The balance of the summer cut was mede up
with sawing logs which farmers in the loeality around the mill brought in.

\ As the sawmill proposition looked good, Mr. Fraser purchased the
sevmill from Mr. Porter in 1877. The year following, he expended his holdings
by purchasing the Muniac Mills which were located a mile below Kilburn. These
mills consisted of a small sswmill and two grist mills, one for buckwheat and
the other for oatmeal., All operated by water powers

These Muniac Mills were a paying proposition from the start, so Mr.
Fraser installed in his River de Chute Mill, a Clapboard Machine made by Alex
Dunbar and Sons, Woodstock, N. B, as well as one of the first Dunbar Shingle
Machines., These new products found a ready market in the New England States,
New Brunswick end Nova Scotla, . " ; i

By buying logs from the farmers to saw in his mills and grinding
buckwheat and oatmeal in his grist mills, Mr, Fraser continued to improve his
financial condition.

Soon, however, the logs on farmers' lote in the locality conmenced
to get scarcer so Mr, Fraser obtained a permit from the New Brunswick Rallway
Company which hed been granted extensive timber lands for constructing the
railway up the St, Johm River. Thia permit was on lands bordering on the
Odell River, a tributary of the Tobique River which enters the St. John River
about ten miles above Kilburn, The following winter he carried on his logging
for the River de Chute mill on the Mamazekel River, also a tributary of the
Tobique but neer its headwaters. However, in 1892 he returned to the Odell.




Both of Domald Fraser's sons, Donald Jr. end Arehidald, worked
for their fauther and in 1892 were each in charge of logging camps on the
0dell River. Mr, Fraser's operations then became known as Donald Freser
and Sons.

In 1894, the Frasers considered further expansion and constructed

' a mill at Fredericton, known as the Aberdeen Mill which operated until 1900
when fire destroyed the plant, It was never rebuilt due to the exceasive
cost of driving logs from further up the St. John River,
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" in the Province of Quebec in the Counties of Temiscouata and Rimouski, con-

sisting of 40O square miles, The Frasers purchased these limits and decided
to manufacture at the source of supply.

The previous owner of these Crown Timber Limits, Mr, Jemes Miller,

' had commenced the construction of a sawmill at Notre Dame du Lac, Temiscouata

County, before his demise. Phe Frasers moved this mill to Cabano, six miles
northwest of Notre Deme on Temiscouata Lake at the outlet of the Csbeno River
as the latter location wes nearer to the rivers on which the logs eut from
1898 sewing logs cut the previous winter by Mr. Miller and from this date, a
savmil) has been operated at this locelity and is still operating, This saw-
mill operation was a success from the start and wae a great aid in further
expansion by the Frasers.

k situate about 12 miles northwest of Edmundstom, N. Bs %o

mapufacture logs from the headwaters of this Brook, Thias mil operated until

destroyed by fire in 1922 but was rebuilt end continued to operate until again
estroyed by fire in 1928, In 1904, this operation was incorporated as the

Also in 1902 the Frasers conmenced to acquire interests on the
Tobique River. Archidald Fraser was late in that year appointed Managing
Director of the Tobique Manufacturing Compeny with a psawmill at Plasster Roek
as the Company was nearly insolvent, Very soon thereafter, the capital stosk
of this Company was taken over by the Frasers.

The next expansion was in 1905 when the Frasers joined with Willlem
Matheson and Thomss Matheson, two of the sons of Alexander Matheson who hed
settled with Mr, Donald Fraser Sr. in Upper Kincardine, and A. W, Brobner who
had arrived from Aberdeen, Seotlsnd, not long before, to take over the limits
and mill owned by interests in Glasgow, Secotland, on the St. Francis River
watershed in Temiscouate and Kamouraska Counties, Quebec, This property
acquired in this expansien was operated under a company ineorporated as
¥. & M, lLumber Co. in 1906. ’

This expansion brought William Mstheson, Thomas Matheson and
A. W, Brebner into the management of the Freser interests although two of
these, Thomas Matheson hed commenced working for Donald Fraser or. as a clerk

th all three becoming Directors of the present compan
and with William Matheson as Secretary.

Prom this date, Mr. Donald Fraser plaved a great deel of tlw
operating responsibilities in his sons, Dopald and Archibald, each nanaging
a division of operstions.

In 1908, the name of the Tobigue Manufscturing Company
to Praser Lumber Co, Limited and the interest in the partnership of
Fragser and Sons wes merged into a company incorporated as Donald Fraser end
Sons Ltd.
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In 1911, all the assets of James Murchie Sons, Ltd. consisting of

. a sawmill at Edmundston, timber 14mits in New Brunswick and Quebes, end

}

freshold timber lands in Quebec, mostly on the wetersheds of the Madawaska

River, mmﬂMMammmthmwumw,m,

Limited, which was incorporate that year. In the same year a further saw~
mill was erected at Glendyne on Jong lake in Temisoouata County.

Fredericton, N, B, called again and in 1912 Frasers, through

 Freser, Limited, aoquired the timber holdings in the Counties of York,

Sunbury, Queens and Kings, and mill at Predericton of the Scott Lumber Co.

. 1td., the site of the present Victoria sswmill, In the seme year the

property of the Oromosto Iumber Co. Ltd. in York and Sunbury Counties was

- aleo acquired.

The Miremichi River called in 1915, so the property, consisting of

. gimber lands and 1imits and a sawmill et Nelsom, N. B., was acquired from

" pot operating st this time and never did thereat jer but the.

fest of long &w;m;

Timothy lLymeh Co. Ltd. by Fraser, Limited, |
The year after expansion on the Miramichi River, the Fraser interests

mam«mwmm‘nmmmtmmwaxmmmm
April 1st, 1916, He was considered the richest man in the Province of New

Prunswick at this time,

By this time consideration wes being given to menufacture of pulp
and Edmundston was picked anmmwmthanwmmmﬁW
ments were made in 1916 for the eonstyuction of a pulpmill, mainly for the
purpose of teking care of waste in logging operations and savnills,

90 millfon laths; and 200 million shi
uction of

fhe ¥. & M. Lunber Co, also expanded in 1917 by the constru
4 mill st Bstoourt on lake Pohenegemd :

on the lower St. Frantis River and its tributaries.

m‘me&ammumawsmrmw interest, which now
consisted of Archibald Fraser, Donald Fraser, William Matheson, Thomas Hatheson
and As We Brebduer, was getiing aifricult to co-ordinate so it was decided to
consolidate. By this eons6lidation, Donald Fraser & Sons, 1td; Fraser Limited;
Fraser Lumber Co. Itd. and ¥, & X, Tumber Co. Ltd. were amalgsmated inbo Praser
ﬁmn&u,% limited, a Dominton Compeny, which was formed for this purpose in

Lumber operations continued to expand and in 1918 the Mowatt interests
on the Restigouche River watershed were acquired and a sawmill sonstructed at
Athol, now known as Atholville, two miles west of Campbellton.

In the same year, the property of the Dominion Pulp Company with
pmills at Millbank and Chathem, N. B., both on the Miremichi River, and
large tracts of timber Jimits were purchased. The pulpmill at Chathem was
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New sawnills were constricted at Bast Lake near the Maine border ‘,/

40 the Province of Quebee i 1922, ‘at the mouth of the Quisibis River,  /
eighteen miles below Bdmmndston, in 1923 and at Predericton Junction in
. York County in 1925. /

; In 1924, however, additional Orown Timber Limits were obtained on
the Nouvel}e River in the Gaspe Peninsula, Quebet. These limits with a saw-
mill which was constructed in 1925, were operated by a subsidiary, Fraser-
;oj;go Limited until the property was sold to International Paper Company in
-

The year 1925 was the year which ghowed the greatest expansion. In
addition to that which has already been mentioned, all the capital stock of -
Stetson Cutler & Company Limited was acquired. By this purchase extensive

timber 1imits in New Brunewick and Quebes, particularly on the Restigouche
' River watershed but also on the Tobique River, Green River and Charlo River,
- were asoquired as well as sammills at Athol, Campbellton, Rischardsville, Charlo
and St. Jomm, The subsidiaries of Stetson Cutler & Company Limited, ineluding
: Richards Sanufacturing Cos X&AUQ Gm@mnm Iumber Co. X.‘Mq. Stetson Cutlex

& Co. of Boston, Stetson, Cutler & Redmond Inc. of New York and East River Dock
end Supply Co. of New York, were also taken over.

Also the same year, it was considered advantageoun to menufecture
. paper from the pulp produced at the Rdmundston pulpmill and for this purpose
& subpidiary by the name of Fraser Paper, Limited was organized which econ~
~ structed a paper nill at Msfdawaska, Maine and was joined to the Edmundston
' line the St. Jobn River, This new project called
 up to that time and was finand e

another big year with extensions

Glousester Counties were asquired but the sewnill st Newcastle on the North
West Miremichi River obtained in this transac jon was never operated.

Prom 1927 to 1929, e half interest of other properties on the
Miramiohi River were obtained consisting of the properties snd timder limits
of D, & J. Ritohie Go.j O'Brien Limited; Robinson Co. Ltd; Buskley Estate
~and J.7.B, Snowball Co. = ‘These properties were later divided between Fraser
Companies end Miramichi Lumber Co. -

These extensions and sequisitions caused a heavy drain on the

finaneces of the Company and defore the Atholville pulpmill eould
' o £ wal which commenced in October, 1929 struck

lumber prices about on the jevel with prices

gt411 Archibald Fraser had the ambition to build snother sawmill,
This one, the last in a long 1ine of sawmills, was erected below Baker Brook
on the St. John River to take sare of logs prodused on watershed of the Bt.
John River in the Stete of Maine and Quebec and commenced operatio 1930,

With the great slump in the price of products end with the debts
contracted for the recent o ions, the financial wm&iﬁmw the Company
became impaired. Through the bank and bondholders, who wers the heavy
ereditors, ¥r. K. 8. Maclachlan was appointed as General Maneger of the
Company

Berly in the year 1932 a reorganigation of Fraser Companies, Limited
and its subsidiaries, Fraser Paper, Limited and Restigouche Company, Limited

. was effected whereby Bond interest wes deferred, common stock split and Tixed
assets redused in an endeavour to westher the depression.
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At the time of the financial reorganization, a new Board of
Directors was elected to ecarry on the operations although both Arehibald
and Donald Fraser were retained on this new Board.

In the Fall of 1932, Archibald Fraser passed on, dying of a heart
attack while on a hunting trip on the Tobigue River area. In his passing,
New Brunswick lost, between he snd his father, Donald Sr., two men who have

. left thelr mark in the industrial life of their adopted Frovince, Of all
| the big lumber men New Brunswick produced and these were many, Archibald
| Fraser led them all - John Glazier being the first real operator and

. Arehidald FPraser the last,

After the death of Mr. Archidbald Fraser, Mr. K. S. Maclashlan was
appointed President of Fraser Companies, Iimited as well as General Manager,
while Mr. Donald Fraser remsined Vice-President.

Although the going was hard for the next few years, gtill this
Company maintained to carry on eand weather the storm, although another
financial reorganization occurred in 193 for the disposal of deferred bond
interenst,

In Mey 1936, enother of the originals passed on., Thia was the
late William Matheson who had risen from the position of the accountant for
Donald Fraser & Sons in 1894 when he was hired by Donald Fraser Sr. at the
commencement of operations of the Aberdeen Mill in Frederistonm, to hold meny
of the higher offices in the Company. He, with Donald Praser Sr. and
Archibald Fragser, were the outstanding figures in the development and pro-

the time of his death, .

to the Bdmundeton pulpmill, Freser Companies acquired in 1937 all the capital
stock of Fraser Realties Lim which owned the greater portion of the ,
Temissouata Seigniory in the Province of Quebes as well as Crown Timber Limits
on the St, Franeis River watérshed. In the seme year, the Green River Lumber
umpage pexrmit on Oreen River lands of New Brunswick Railway Compeny.

Donald Fraser, who was still the Vice~President of Fraser Companies,
Limited and subsidiaries, &ied in Moncton in 1940 causing a farther loss to
New Brunswick and depleting the number of the original developers of the
Fraser empire.

After the outbreak of the second World War, the Dominion Government
was endeavouring to obtain personnel for exscutive offices and Mr. K. S.
1940, At this time, Mr, Aubrey Crabtres who had been employed by Fraser
Paper, Limited since 1930, and its General Manager since 1935, was sppointed
Vise~President and General Manager of Fraser Companies, Limited and subs
sidiaries and Mr. L, M, Sherwod who had been Seoretary snd Treasurer of
Fraser Companies, Limited and subsidiaries since 1932 was appointed Vice-
President and Controller of the Compeny end subsidieries. On the resignation.
of Mr. Maclachlan as President in December of 1940, Mr. Aubrey Crabtree was
appointed President as well as Generasl Manager.

"5

The financial condition of FPraser Companies eontinued to improve end
in order to further sclidify the position of the Edmundston and Madewnska mills,
133 square miles of Freshold Timber lLands in Madawaska County wer purchased
from the New Brunswick Railwey Compeny in 1941 and a further purchase of 981
square miles on the Tobique River watershed from the same company in 1943.

Two importent items, not dealing with expsnsion, osourred in Elm.
These were the resumption of dividend payments after a lapse of over 15
years and the inaugeration of Pension Funds for regular employees.

on 18 con-

AS matter does not remain stationary, 810!
sulphate mill

gidered. This is the proposed construction of an unbleached
at Newcastls which was announced in 1946.

April, 1947.



